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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: MASON Palmer; LAWRENCE Richard
Subject: Delivered: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36:06 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

MASON Palmer (MASON.Palmer@deg.state.or.us) <mailto:MASON.Palmer@deq.state.or.us>
LAWRENCE Richard (Lawrence.Richard@deq.state.or.us) <mailto:Lawrence.Richard@deqg.state.or.us>
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: HAMMOND Joni
Subject: Delivered: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36:06 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HAMMOND Joni (HAMMOND.Joni@deq.state.or.us) <mailto:HAMMOND.Joni@deg.state.or.us>

Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:HAMMOND.Joni@deq.state.or.us




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ROYS Jim
Subject: Delivered: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36:06 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
ROYS Jim (ROYS.Jim@deq.state.or.us) <mailto:ROYS.Jim@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ADES Dennis R; CLIPPER Chris
Subject: Delivered: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36:07 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

ADES Dennis R (ADES.Dennis@deq.state.or.us) <mailto:ADES.Dennis@deq.state.or.us>
CLIPPER Chris (CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us) <mailto:CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
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From: PEARSON Lisa * CFO

To: "VANDEHEY Magaie"

Cc: "CLIPPER Chris"; "ROYS Jim"; "MASON Palmer"
Subject: RE: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:45:51 PM

Since we are in session, the immediate question is why wasn’t this mentioned in W&M? Covering
it in W&M discussions would obviate a SB 333 approval.

Since LFO is swamped (as are we, but LFO is the real 900 Ib gorilla in this situation), it seems
unlikely Paul Siebert will look at this before mid-July, and if DAS approves it without LFO having a
chance to provide input, it could come back to haunt DEQ.

Lisa Pearson

Policy & Budget Analyst

Dept. of Administrative Services - Chief Financial Office - Budget and Management Division
(503) 373-7501

Visit our website at http://www.oregon.gov/DAS/BAM/index.shtml

From: VANDEHEY Maggie [mailto:VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36 PM

To: MCFARLAND Meagan * CFO

Cc: ROCCO Ken G; MASON Palmer; PEARSON Lisa * CFO; CLIPPER Chris; HAMMOND Joni; LAWRENCE
Richard; ROYS Jim; ADES Dennis R

Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval

Hi Megan,

DEQ proposes establishing a major modification fee of $8,982 for municipal stormwater
phase one permits and $5,106 for underground injection control permits. The attached Fee
Analysis includes the information DAS requests on the back of the attached Fee Approval
and Fee Detail documents.

If you have questions or need additional fee-related information, please contact Chris Clipper
by email or phone at 503-229-5656. When returning the signed Fee Approval Form, Part 1,
please return it to DEQ, Attn: Chris Clipper, 811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR, 97204-1390.

Megan, DEQ’s best practice is to send DAS the fee approval forms about one month before
we submit public notice to the Secretary of State on July 15, 2013. Would you let Chris know
as soon as possible if there are any concerns about the proposed fees?

Thank you.

Maggie Vandehey | Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst

Department of Environmental Quality

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland,, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us
(503.229-6878 | In OR: 800.452-4011 | 6 503.229.6730
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From: MCFARLAND Meagan * CFO

To: "VANDEHEY Magaie"

Subject: RE: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:57:09 PM

Hi Maggie,

| will give this to Lisa right away and have her call you if there are any problems.

Meagan Cobb

Process Coordinator

DAS, Chief Financial Office
(503) 378-6203

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
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From: CLIPPER Chris

To: VANDEHEY Maaggie

Cc: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: RE: RM - WQPermitFee - DAS Fee Approval Packet
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 12:26:29 PM

Yes, Yongkie Hurd reviewed.

Christopher Clipper

Water Quality Permit Program Analyst

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality

811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204

T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:24 AM

To: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: RE: RM - WQPermitFee - DAS Fee Approval Packet

Hi Chris,

Has Budget and your fiscal analyst seen this? When | send this to DAS, I'll copy Palmer, Financial
Services, IT, BSD and all the required state fiscal staff.

Thank you.

Maggie Vandehey |EIM |Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality | 34000

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us
503.229.6878 | In OR 800.452-4011 | 503.229.6730

From: CLIPPER Chris

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:40 AM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Cc: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: RM - WQPermitFee - DAS Fee Approval Packet

Hi Maggie,
Please submit the Fee Approval Packet located HERE to DAS when you have a moment.

Thanks.

Christopher Clipper

Water Quality Permit Program Analyst
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CCLIPPE

mailto:VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us

mailto:CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us

mailto:vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/pmtfee/docs/Forms/byCategory.aspx?RootFolder=%2Fprograms%2Frulemaking%2Fwq%2Fpmtfee%2Fdocs%2F3%2DFee%20Approval&FolderCTID=0x01200007DC26B4533BFF4BB5A6DC6CB83B316D&View=%7b860A8707-5C5B-4EED-982C-FEE913FD62FD%7d
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From: CLIPPER Chris

To: VANDEHEY Maaggie

Cc: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: RM - WQPermitFee - DAS Fee Approval Packet
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:39:54 AM

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
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From: Rocco Ken G

To: magaie.vandehey@state.or.us
Subject: Read: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:57:45 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:57:45 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
was read on Monday, June 17, 2013 3:57:54 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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From: MCFARLAND Meagan * CFO

To: magaie.vandehey@state.or.us
Subject: Read: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:55:23 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:55:23 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
was read on Monday, June 17, 2013 2:55:20 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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From: PEARSON Lisa * CFO

To: magaie.vandehey@state.or.us
Subject: Read: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:39:43 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:39:43 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
was read on Monday, June 17, 2013 2:39:41 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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From: ROYS Jim

To: VANDEHEY Maaggie
Subject: Read: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 4:04:29 PM

Your message
To: ROYS Jim
Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36:04 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
was read on Monday, June 17, 2013 4:04:27 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: MCFARLAND Meagan * CFO; ROCCO Ken G; PEARSON Lisa * CFO
Subject: Relayed: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:36:06 PM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
MCFARLAND Meagan * CFO (Meagan.MCFARLAND@state.or.us) <mailto:Meagan.MCFARLAND@state.or.us>
ROCCO Ken G (Ken.G.Rocco@state.or.us) <mailto:Ken.G.Rocco@state.or.us>

PEARSON Lisa * CFO (Lisa.PEARSON@state.or.us) <mailto:Lisa.PEARSON@state.or.us>

Subject: Chapter 340 - Major Modification Fee Approval



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Meagan.MCFARLAND@state.or.us

mailto:Ken.G.Rocco@state.or.us

mailto:Lisa.PEARSON@state.or.us



